Farnham, Kim

From: Rodrigo <rad@greenbuild.us.com>

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Farnham, Kim

Subject: Re: ACTION REQUESTED: ASAP -- copy of RRP Renovator Certificate -- GreenBuild

Ready send it after | complete the classes | m out of the country for 2
months

Rodrigo A. von Mareés
GreenBuild Design & Construction LLC.

> On Dec 28, 2018, at 10:39 AM, Farnham, Kim <Farnham.Kim@epa.gov>
wrote:

>

> Please provide copy of your renovator certification from the renovator
initial class that you took.

>

> Regards,

>

>

> Kim M. Farnham

> LBP Compliance Officer

> U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

> 1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900

> Seattle, WA 98101

> PH: 206-553-6697

> Fax: 206-553-4743

> http://www.epa.gov/lead

> https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mQeqgnkJsZAw

> https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XzAmkfRGFgc&feature=youtu.be
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> ""You are not here merely to make a living. You are here in order to
enable the world to live more amply, with greater vision, with a finer
spirit of hope and achievement. You are here to enrich the world, and
you impoverish yourself if you forget the errand." --Woodrow Wilson
>

> From: Rodrigo [rad@greenbuild.us.com]

> Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:42 AM

> To: Farnham, Kim

> Subject: Re: ACTION REQUESTED: ASAP -- list of all subcontractors --
GreenBuild

>

> And | have the certification done and just received a card but last name
is spelled wrong

>

> Rodrigo A. von Mareés

> GreenBuild Design & Construction LLC.

>

>

>> 0On Oct 29, 2018, at 4:28 AM, Farnham, Kim <Farnham.Kim@epa.gov>
wrote:

>>

>> Please provide me a list of all your subcontractors utilized for 2208
Turnagain Parkway, Anchorage, Alaska.

>>

>> | need the company name, full address, point of contact, email and
phone number.

>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>>
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Farnham, Kim

From: Rodrigo <rad@greenbuild.us.com>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Farnham, Kim

Subject: Re: ACTION REQUESTED: ASAP -- list of all subcontractors -- GreenBuild

And | have the certification done and just received a card but last name is
spelled wrong

Rodrigo A. von Mareés
GreenBuild Design & Construction LLC.

> On Oct 29, 2018, at 4:28 AM, Farnham, Kim <Farnham.Kim@epa.gov>
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

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Farnham, Kim

Subject: Re: ACTION REQUESTED: ASAP -- list of all subcontractors -- GreenBuild
Hi Kim

| ready give you all that info

-PowerTec electric (907) 317-4336 (Matt)

-907 plumbing & heating (907) 529-1560 Everett.
All the rest of work is done by GreenBuild

Rodrigo A. von Mareés
GreenBuild Design & Construction LLC.

>0n Oct 29, 2018, at 4:28 AM, Farnham, Kim <Farnham.Kim@epa.gov>
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
“

From: Farnham, Kim

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:56 AM

To: 'Rodrigo’

Subject: ACTION DUE: Oct 12, 2018 -- copies of contract and invoices -- Greenbuild Design
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Rodrigo,

Please provide copies of the following items by October 12, 2018 for renovation work completed at 2208
Turnagain, Anchorage, Alaska:
e Copy of the Contract for property located at 2208 Turnagain, Anchorage, Alaska.
e Copy of invoices, receipts, cancelled checks for renovation work completed at 2208 Turnagain,
Anchorage, Alaska.
e List of all subcontractors (name of company, owner name, phone number, email, complete mailing
address, etc.) utilized for renovation work completed at 2208 Turnagain, Anchorage, Alaska

e Any lead-based paint inspection or risk assessment reports exempting 2208 Turnagain, Anchorage,
Alaska from the RRP Rule

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
exempt from disclosure from applicable law.

Kim M. Farnham

Lead-Based Paint Compliance Officer
USEPA, Pesticides & Toxics Unit

M/S - OCE-201

1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 155

Seattle, WA 98101

Ph: 206-553-6697

Fax: 206-553-4743

EPA RRP Forms for contractors: https://www.epa.gov/lead/renovation-repair-and-painting-program-contractors#fresources
EPA RRP F&Q: https://www.epa.gov/lead/fas-rrp-rule

EPA RRP: https://www.epa.gov/lead/renovation-repair-and-painting-program

EPA Lead-Based Paint: https://www.epa.gov/lead

"Hold yourself responsible for a higher standard than anybody expects of you. Never excuse yourself." — Henry
Ward Beecher

CX 12 Page 5 of 10



Farnham, Kim
m

From: Farnham, Kim

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 5:47 AM

To: 'Rodrigo’

Subject: REPLY REQUESTED: Sep 30 -- contact information for subcontractors -- Greenbuild

Design & Construction LLC

Importance: High

Hello Rodrigo,

I need the contact information for these subcontractors; phone number, email, and name.

Thanks,
Subcontractor Address Contact Phone #
Cassidy's Plumbing | 6651 Wes Way, cassidysplumbing@aol.com | (907) 522-8126
& Heating LLC Anchorage, AK 99518
PO Box 11278,
Anchorage, AK 99511
Powertec Electric 22709 Oak Knoll Drive, (907) 317-4336
LLC Chugiak, AK 99567
Anchorage, AK 99503
PO BOX 670543,
Chugiak, AK 99567
C & C Contracting | 4440 Raspberry Road, camronglenn@yahoo.com | (907) 885-4422
Anchorage, AK 99202
ADC Services 7505 Bern Street,
Construction Anchorage, AK
PO Box 244374,
Anchorage, AK 99524

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
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EPA RRP Forms for contractors: https://www.epa.gov/lead/renovation-repair-and-painting-program-contractorséresources
EPA RRP F&Q: https://www.epa.gov/lead/fas-rrp-rule

EPA RRP: https://www.epa.gov/lead/renovation-repair-and-painting-program

EPA Lead-Based Paint: https://www.epa.gov/lead

"Hold yourself responsible for a higher standard than anybody expects of you. Never excuse yourself." -- Henry
Ward Beecher
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Farnham, Kim
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From: Rodrigo <rad@greenbuild.us.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:09 PM

To: Farnham, Kim

Subject: Re: ACTION REQUIRED: August 31 -- copy of RRP renovator cert
Hi Kim

I m back in Anchorage and finally they got back to me for this certification classes
| have all schedule for October 16 at 8am

Rodrigo A. von Mareés
GreenBuild Design & Construction LLC.

On Aug 26, 2018, at 6:49 AM, Farnham, Kim <Farnham.Kim@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Rodrigo,
Please provide me an update on your RRP renovator certification.

The RRP renovator certification can be obtained by attending a RRP renovator
initial training. Below is the trainer in Anchorage that provide this training:

Wisdom and Associates - (907) 283-0629)
http://www.wisdomandassociates.com/education/in%20person/classes/ak lead.
html

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or exempt from disclosure from applicable law.

Kim M. Farnham

Lead-Based Paint Compliance Officer
USEPA, Pesticides & Toxics Unit

M/S - OCE-201

1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 155

Seattle, WA 98101

Ph: 206-553-6697

Fax: 206-553-4743

EPA RRP Forms for contractors: https://www.epa.gov/lead/renovation-repair-and-painting-program-
contractors#fresources
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EPA RRP F&Q: https://www.epa.gov/lead/fgs-rro-rule
EPA RRP: https://www.epa.gov/lead/renovation-repair-and-painting-program
EPA Lead-Based Paint: https://www.epa.gov/lead

"Hold yourself responsible for a higher standard than anybody expects of you. Never excuse
yourself." -- Henry Ward Beecher

From: Rodrigo [mailto:rad@greenbuild.us.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 12:59 AM

To: Farnham, Kim <Farnham.Kim@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Lead RRP Firm Application Signed - Initial - R593445

Hi Kim
Finally | can do this and make the payment

Rodrigo A. von Mareés
GreenBuild Design & Construction LLC.

Begin forwarded message:

From: helpdesk@epacdx.net

Date: August 8, 2018 at 11:00:42 PM AKDT

To: rad@greenbuild.us.com

Subject: Lead RRP Firm Application Signed - Initial - R593445

Rodrigo A. von Marees,

Your application for EPA Lead-Based Paint Firm Certification has been signed and will be
reviewed by EPA. The review will take about two to three weeks; once it is complete,
you will receive an approval package including your certificate by email from
lead.paint@epa.gov. To ensure the approval email arrives in your inbox and not your
spam folder, please add lead.paint@epa.gov to your contacts. A receipt for your fee
payment is attached to this email.

You can check the status of your application online, and when it is approved, you can
download a copy of your certificate and even retrieve your customized lead program
logo online. To access this service go to EPA's E-Enterprise Portal (https://e-
enterprise.gov), sign-in using your CDX username and password, choose "allow" access,
then scroll to the bottom of the following page and you'll see your application
information in the "progress tracker" section.

If you have any questions about your firm certification, please contact the National Lead
Information Center at 1-800-424-LEAD (5323) and refer to Application ID number
R593445.

Thank you,
US Environmental Protection Agency
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
Attachments: LeadFirmCertificationReceipt.html

Hi Kim

Finally | can do this and make the payment

Rodrigo A. von Mareés
GreenBuild Design & Construction LLC.

Begin forwarded message:

From: helpdesk@epacdx.net

Date: August 8, 2018 at 11:00:42 PM AKDT

To: rad @greenbuild.us.com

Subject: Lead RRP Firm Application Signed - Initial - R593445

Rodrigo A. von Marees,

Your application for EPA Lead-Based Paint Firm Certification has been signed and will be reviewed by
EPA. The review will take about two to three weeks; once it is complete, you will receive an approval
package including your certificate by email from lead.paint@epa.gov. To ensure the approval email
arrives in your inbox and not your spam folder, please add lead.paint@epa.gov to your contacts. A
receipt for your fee payment is attached to this email.

You can check the status of your application online, and when it is approved, you can download a copy
of your certificate and even retrieve your customized lead program logo online. To access this service go
to EPA's E-Enterprise Portal (https://e-enterprise.gov), sign-in using your CDX username and password,
choose "allow" access, then scroll to the bottom of the following page and you'll see your application
information in the "progress tracker" section.

If you have any questions about your firm certification, please contact the National Lead Information
Center at 1-800-424-LEAD (5323) and refer to Application ID number R593445.

Thank you,
US Environmental Protection Agency
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